TOWN OF ANGELICA

Monthly Meeting June 10, 2024

Town Officials Present: Chairperson James Przybylski, Supervisors Brian Eckberg and Greg Van Asten,

Treasurer Lisa Matuszak, and Clerk Connie Przybylski

Town Officials Absent: None

Others Present: Susan Pomprowitz, Richard Kucksdorf, Bryan Kolodziej, James Mills,

Gary Drzewiecki, Ron Banaszynski, Alan Maroszek, Ray Warden,

Robert Kuczer, and Scott Bender

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call/Verification of Meeting Notice: Chairperson Przybylski called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Roll call resulted in all town officials being shown as present. The Clerk verified that the agenda was posted at the town hall, on the town's website, e-mailed to the Shawano Leader, on Monday, June 3, 2024. MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY) to allow modification of the agenda if necessary.

Approval of Prior Town Board Minutes: *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the minutes of the board of review on May 22, 2024. *MOTION (Przybylski/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to table the minutes on the regular board meeting minutes held on May 13, 2024, until July 8 meeting for clarification on Class B Highway.

Approval of Treasurer's Monthly Report: The Treasurer's report was read by Treasurer Matuszak showing balances as of May 31, 2024, of \$66,555.03 in the Premier Checking Account, \$423,645.11 in the Premier Bank Advantage Tax Account and \$518,364.43 in the CoVantage ATC Account, \$14,732.57 in the Fox Community Credit CD, \$362.50 in the CoVantage Angelica Community Park Donations Account, \$4,255.82 in the CoVantage ATC Savings Account, and \$5 in the Fox Community Credit Member Share Account. *MOTION (Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the Treasurer's report as presented.

Correspondence & Clerk's Report: Clerk Przybylski presented correspondence received which consisted of (1) letter from DNR for permit approval for ditching for Jason Bergner (2) letter from DNR for a fix needed at the Angelica Community Park (3) water test results from WI State Laboratory of Hygiene for Angelica Community Park (4) five fire incident reports from the Pulaski Tri County Fire department (5) one land use permit for a single family dwelling (6) Bonduel EMS monthly report for May.

Reports from Town Officers: Supervisor Van Asten reported that the water test for the Angelica Community Park was not delivered in time and the state is having trouble with the post office making deliveries. Supervisor Eckberg reported that he was checking roads for brush.

Town Chairman: Chairperson Przybylski reported that he attended the WTA unit meeting in the Town of Grant and one of the topics were broadband in Shawano County. Angelica Community Park ball diamond and volleyball courts have been tilled and leveled, horseshoe courts are set up, picnic tables washed, we will be upgrading the lock on the Pavilion door, and the new playground equipment will be set up sometime this summer. Chair Przybylski reported that the state-owned land adjacent to Highway 32 and Center Street in Krakow will be looked at by the state for possible cleanup and beautification. Chair Przybylski reported that Shawano County will be mowing ditches starting around June 17, new paving and bridge replacement should start around mid-July, and I will be talking to the effected residents and fire and rescue departments, also the sweeping of the hamlets has been completed. Chair Przybylski reported that he talked to the WI DOT representative about adding the Class B signs on Highway 32 and Highway 29 before the town entrance.

Chair Przybylski reported that he has talked to local businesses about the update of the seasonal weight limit permit, if they need to go over the posted weight limits. The permit will be kept on file and will automatically be renewed unless they have a change, so far, I have met with 11 businesses and all in favor and one that was undecided. Chair Przybylski checked the two concerns from last month's meeting on Hillside Drive. The one with chunks of blacktop and gravel was cleaned up and the ditch was mowed; the one with the low driveway was not caused by the repaving, the resident's driveway is just low and was low before paving.

Shawano County Board Supervisor ~ District 11: James Przybylski reported that he is on the Joint City/County Transportation Advisory Committee, and I have a sheet with transportation information that is available to the public for people that need a ride.

Public Comments: James Mills said that if you slow the speed limit down it might prevent the trucks from using town roads. Alan Maroszek talked about the Class B Highway. Susan Pomprowitz said google maps is using the shortest route. Robert Kuczer read a line on the seasonal weight limit permit which stated, "this permit is revocable whenever the Town of Angelica Board of Supervisors or its designee, deem it advisable". Ray Warden reported that he took his water test to Badger Lab, there was a power outage in Krakow, the storm sewer that drains to river bottom is flooding and trees are knocked down and blocking the culvert. Supervisor Van Asten told him that area always floods and was flooding before the storm sewer was drained into the area. Ray Warden also asked if a business needs to be open for a specific period of time to hold an alcohol license. Gary Drzewiecki said the seasonal weight limit permit might need to be updated when town Chair phone number changes, he also talked about motions and seconds at town meetings.

Matters for Discussion and Possible Action by Town Board in Open Session:

- a. *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the combination Class A Alcohol Beverage license applications for Angelica Mini Mart and Krakow One Stop.
- b. *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSES UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the combination Class B Alcohol Beverage License applications for Sweet Mama's LLC and Angelica Chapel of Angels LLC.
- c. *MOTION* (*Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY*) to approve the applications for Cigarette & Tobacco License for Angelica Mini Mart and Krakow One Stop.
- d. *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the applications for operator's license for James Przybylski, Danielle Caelwaerts, Jennifer Szprejda, Beverly Pettigrew, Kristi Lascher, Tanya Younger, Garrett Sandberg, Randall Katchenago, Prakash Rawal, Lal Bhandari, Jeffery Passmore.
- e. MOTION (Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY) to table this to the next town meeting on July 8, 2024.
- f. Chair Przybylski gave an update and list to the board on the brushing schedule for the town roads. In 2023 the town spent \$35,466.57 and so far in 2024 the town spent \$39,971.50. The town road and sign maintenance employees and Chair Przybylski will be looking at scheduling a half day on a Saturday for cleaning up some brush on various roads. Chair Przybylski also asked if the Supervisors would be interested in helping.

Specific Town Board Notice and Agenda for Upcoming Town Board Meeting: Picnic license, operator's license, and Class B Highway. The next town board meeting will be held on Monday, July 8, 2024.

Voucher Listing/Payment of Bills: *MOTION (Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve Vouchers V-10660 through V-10679 for a total of \$26,360.97.

Adjournment: *MOTION* (*Van Asten/Przybylski/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY*) to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

MINUTES TAKEN BY Connie Przybylski, Town o		
The foregoing minutes were presented to and approved by the Town of Angelica Board of Supervisors on 7/8/2024.		
They were	☐ approved without correction	☐ approved with correction
ATTEST:	Town of Angelica Chair	Date